Ellis, Janie

From: Brothers, Sheila C

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2012 113 PM
To: Ellis, Janie

Subject: BS degrees in AG

Hi, Janie. These are more CHE changes. They are all BS degrees.

Staff Representative to the Board of Trustees
Office of the Sengte Council
Phone: (858) 257-5872

From: Grabau, Larry
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2012 4:36 PM

To: Brothers, Sheila C; Ellis, Janie

Cc: Brown, Desmond O; Coleman, Robert J; Crankshaw, Ned; Gladstone, Louise; Goodin, Michael M; Hicks, Clair
I; Ricketts, Kristina G; Ringe, Jim; Russo, Leslie K; Silvia, William J; Skees, Susan M; Smith, Donna R;
Stephenson, Tammy J; Williams, Mark A

Subject: CHE changes/non-changes

Sheitla—here are the changes from the COA, With respect, Larry G.

Response to CHE Changes, College of Agriculture

Major Department Current Proposed Departmental | College
Total Credits | Total Credits | Approval Approval
Date Date
Agricultural interdisciplinary | 128 128 Aprit 10, 2012 | April 25,
Biotechnology 2012
Animal Animal and 120 120 April 16, 2012 | Aprii 25,
Sciences Food Sciences 2012
Dietetics Nutrition and Option A: Option A: April 10,2012 | April 25,
Food Science 128, Option 128, Option 2012
B: 137 B: 137
Equine Interdisciplinary | 120 120 April 10, 2012 | April 25,
Science and 2012
Management
Food Science | Animal and 128 128 April 9,2012 | April 25,
Food Sciences 2012
Farestry Forestry 121 121 April 25, 2012 | April 25,
2012
Horticulture, Interdisciplinary | 120 120 April 25, 2012 | April 25,
Plant and Soil 2012
Science
Human Nutrition and 120 120 April 10, 2012 | April 25,
Nutrition Food Science 2012
Natural Interdisciplinary | 120 120 April 16, 2012 | April 25,
Resources and 2012
Environmental
Science




Ellis, Janie

From: Brothers, Sheila C

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2012 8:56 AM

To: Ellis, Janie

Subject: FW: Changes to CHE 105, CHE 231 and CHE 233
Importance: High

For every folder. I've saved to J.

Sheila

Staff Representative 1o the Board of Trustees
Qffice of the Senate Council
FPhone: (859} 257-5872

From: Brothers, Sheila C

Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2012 4:42 PM

To: Beattie, Ruth E; Camimers, Arthur; Moecher, David; Ng, Kwok-Wai; Perry, Sharyn; Goodin, Michael M; Silvia,
William J; Nokes, Sue; Werner-Wilson, Ronald J; Smith, Donna R; Balk, Thomas J; UK Equine Initiative; Vail, Ann;
Ringe, Jim; Stephenson, Tammy J; Wu, T W; Arthur, Mary; Williams, David W; Sandidge, Rosetta; Parker, Steve
Cc: Shanks, Mike; Woltenberg, Leslie N; O'Hair, Mary J; Lester, Thomas W; Kornbluh, Mark; Smith, M S; Muilen,
Michael D; Gladstone, Louise; 'Grabau, Larry (asst dean curr and asses)'; Skees, Susan M; 'Carey, Rosie’;
Sweigard, Richard J; '"Watts, Mary C'; Bosch, Anna; Hanson, Roxie; Geoghegan, Martha L; Shapiro, Robert;
Singteton, Robert H; Swanson, Hollie

Subject: Changes to CHE 105, CHE 231 and CHE 233

Importance: High

SUBIJECT: Changes to CHE 105, CHE 231 and CHE 233
TO: DUSs and College Contacts
CC: Relevant Deans and Mike Mullen

Good afternoon! The purpose of this email is to explain some course changes that you may already be aware of,
and to inform you of the possible need to submit a program change to change the requirements for your
particular degree.

CHE 105 has changed from 3 credit hours to 4 credit hours.
CHE 231 has changed from 2 credits to 1 credit.
CHE 233 has changed from 2 credits to 1 credit.

There are a number of degree programs (listed below) that require some combination of CHE 105, CHE 231 and
CHE 233,

The changes to these courses may result in a change to the number of credit hours for some degrees. Due to the
number of programs that may be affected and the need to make such changes quickly, Chair Swanson has
approved the process outlined below. (In short, the need for a form and the need for review by the UC is being
waived.}




1. The DUS for each program that will incur a change in credit hours due to the CHE changes must follow
normal college procedures to change the program.

2. Upon receipt of necessary college approval(s}, the dean’s office or DUS will send an emall to me, Sheila
Brothers {sbrothers@uky.edu} with the following information:

a. Degree name and major.

b. Home academic department and college.

¢. The current number of credits for the program, and the proposed number of credits for the
program.

d. Date of internal college {department, council, etc.} approvals.

3. Upon receipt of the emails, they will be placed on a web transmittal for 10 days, for approval due to lack
of objection.

If your program does NOT need to be changed, please let me know. All memos must be received by April 25.

PLEASE NOTE: If a program wishes to change any other course requirements or electives than the CHE courses
listed above, the normal program change process must be followed.

As always, if you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to let me know.

Thank you,
Sheila




Agricultural Biotechnology

Animal Sciences

Biology

Biosystems Engineering

Career and Technical Education

Career, Technical, and Leadership Education
Chemical Engineering

Chemistry

Equine Science and Management

Food Science

Forestry

Geology

Human Nutrition

Mechanical Engineering

Middle School Education

Natural Resource Conservation & Mgmt
Natural Resources and Environmental Sci
Nutrition and Food Science

Physics

Plant and Soil Science

Secondary Education - Science Education

Sheila Brothers

Staff Representative to the Board of Trustees
Office of the Senote Council

203E Main Building, -0032

Phone (858] 257-5872

htipetfwene uky.edu/facully/serate




